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18 APR 2618

From:  Peter McLoughlin

To: Redistribution Secretariat for Victoria,
Australian Electoral Commission,
G.P.0 Box 768,

Melbourne Vic. 3001.

RE: ALTERNATIVE NAME FOR THE PROPOSED ELECTORAL DIVISION OF COX

1 hereby suggest:
(i) anappropriate name for the electorate would be “Surf Coast” as after all the
boundaries of the electorate cover the Victorian ocean coastline from Point Lonsdale

to the mouth of the Gellibrand River and the electorate covers all of the Surf Coast
Shire; or

(ii) the electorate be named Nicholls (in honour of Sir Doug Nicholls) in lieu and
the Electoral Division of Murray retain its existing name.

Peter McLoughlin
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